

BRRC General Meeting Minutes

Date	May 14, 2018	Location	David's Pizza
Meeting Called to Order	6:30pm		
Attendees	Rob Anselmo, Paul Gill, Paul Fitzpatrick, Brenda Gill, Jean Greene, Dennis Doyle, Patty Doyle, Frank Anselmo, Anna Foreman, Sue Fitzpatrick, Jim Hoppe, Larry Carroll, Jody, Bart Haggin		

Topic	April Minutes
Discussion	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> Minutes approved with changes stated above
Action Items	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> Corrected Dave Durand's Name – added 'D'. Added Dave's race name "Hunger Run"
Person Responsible	Paul Fitzpatrick
Deadline	By May meeting

Topic	Treasurer's Report
Discussion	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> At this time, 8,652.25 in checking, \$1,109.86 in Money Market, \$18,650.00 in Marathon. Remember marathon account still available for use, if need be. Treasurer's Report Approved
Action Items	N/A
Person Responsible	Paul Gill
Deadline	N/A

Topic	Oreo Cookie Award
Discussion	Sue Fitzpatrick for taking over the Race Rag in Joan's absence
Action Items	N/A
Person Responsible	N/A
Deadline	N/A

Old Business

Topic	Centennial Trail Clean-up
Discussion	Trail clean-up occurred on April 21. Run happened before the clean-up. Good turn-out. Lots of trash picked up. It was very windy on that day. Donuts and Coffee afterwards
Action Items	N/A
Person Responsible	N/A
Deadline	N/A

Topic	Recycle Run
Discussion	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • \$885 profit from entries. Expenses were minimal at \$125. • Jody got second place. • Water aide station, manned by Jean Greene at the turn around. • The 1-mile mark is an estimate since the actual 0-mile is down at the road and race starts at the beginning of the bridge.
Action Items	N/A
Person Responsible	N/A
Deadline	N/A

New Business

Topic	Bloomsday Trade Show
Discussion	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • The booth was set-up on Thursday for the Friday opening. • The staff that manned the booth signed up 6 entries for Festival of Miles, 24 for Sunday Sundae, 7 entries for the Marathon, 12 entries for the half Marathon and 5 for the 10K run. • Membership was at 141 at the end of the trade show. • The booth was supplied with two Squares for credit Card swiping, one from Ken on his I-PAD and one from Sharron on her I-PAD • Too many Race Rags left after the trade show
Action Items	Cut back on the number of Race Rags for Next Year
Person Responsible	Sue Fitzpatrick
Deadline	April 1, 2019

Topic	AED and First Aid Training
Discussion	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • AED training and Certification • It is important that all Race Directors attend so that they have the skills to assist a participant if they are injured. • It is also important to have the AED machine and First Aid kit at ALL races. • Lori Chauvin to secure the instructor and the facility
Action Items	All Race Directors are to attend
Person Responsible	N/A
Deadline	May 16 th at Rogers HS at 5:30 PM

Topic	Festival of Miles
Discussion	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • This year is the 10th year of the race • Many new sponsors signed up, no Larry this year • Many from the Swift family have signed up • Many young kids also signed up
Action items	N/A
Person Responsible	Paul Gill
Deadline	June 9 th , starting at 8 AM

Topic	4 th of July Fun Run
Discussion	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Will be held at Moran Prairie School on Wednesday July 4th • 5K or something close • Will start at 8 AM • Bring food or money donations • There will be a water stop at about 1.5 miles
Action Items	N/A
Person Responsible	Frank Anselmo
Deadline	N/A

Topic	Upcoming Future Monthly Meetings – Bloomsday Fun run gathering
Discussion	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Bloomsday office Fun run/Pizza/short meeting. After the meal there will be a selling of shirts and the announcement of a meeting, which will be motioned to suspend.
Action Items	Arrange for Bloomsday Office; Arrange for Food; Arrange for drinks; Organize the fun run
Person Responsible	Dori – Bloomsday office; Paul Gill – Food; Rob – Drinks; Jody Fun Run start about 5:45 PM
Deadline	June 14

Topic	Upcoming Future Monthly Meetings – BRRC Picnic
Discussion	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Picnic will be held at Comstock Park
Action Items	Organize the Poker fun run; arrange for food; Side dishes; Arrange for BBQ; Playing cards; Beverages
Person Responsible	Lori Chauvin; Paul Gill; Attendees; Frank and Paul G.; Brenda; Club
Deadline	July 12

Topic	Joan’s Funeral
Discussion	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Yet to be announced. • Should the club sponsor a marker for Joan, like done for Howard, on the Centennial Trail near Mission Park
Action Items	Jean to let the club know when Joan’s life will be celebrated. There was a motion to approve the purchase of putting Joan’s name on the marker near Mission Park
Person Responsible	Club approved the motion. Rob has the application to submit for the memorial.
Deadline	When he can

Meeting Adjourned	6:57 PM	Submitted by	Paul Fitzpatrick
--------------------------	---------	---------------------	------------------